
 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the monthly meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho shall be held on 

THURSDAY, March 7, 6:30 p.m. at the Neosho Village Hall, 210 S. Schuyler Street, Neosho WI.  

The village hall is handicapped accessible.  

 

REVISED AGENDA 

  

• Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  

• Roll Call.  

• Adoption of minutes of February 1 and February 27. Minutes are posted on the Village Website in the March 

7 Packet. 

• Public Comment. Any person recognized to speak under Public Comments limited to a period of 3 

minutes, unless otherwise authorized by the Village President or presiding officer.  

Please complete the public comment card.  

• President Report.   

• Approval of Financial Report with Comparisons and Payment of Bills.  

• Fire & EMS Report.  

Statistical Report with Incidents including Training Exercises. 

Status of Equipment.  

• Police Dept. Report.  

• Cemetery Sexton Report. 

• Property Maintenance / Weed Commission Village Board Report. 

• 124 E Lehman Street. 

• 234 Milwaukee Street. 

• 412 S Schuyler Street 

• Clerk-Treasurer’s Report. 

• 2024 Election Report. 

• Agricultural Road Improvement Program. 

• Hwy 67, Schuyler Street State Repavement Project 2030 

• Memorials. 

• Open Book and Board of Review. Open Book, April 24 from 9 – 11 am and  

Board of Review May 20 from 6-8 pm. 

Board of Review Trainer. 

• Special Meeting for March 12 with Town of Rubicon. 

• Maintenance of Effort Reporting. 

• Innovation Grant. 

DPW Report - Activity Report, including equipment update. 

• Park Rentals. 

• Approve Operator’s Licenses for the following:  Corey Schrader, Brittany Kullas-Station Neosho.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Page 2 

Discuss and/or ACT on the Following:  

•    Discussion with Possible Action, Brian Butch Memorial. 

•    Discussion with possible action, approval of Alex Braunschweig, Assistant Chief; with swearing in. 

•    Discussion with possible action Dodge County EMS Association Mutual Aid Pact. 

• Discussion with possible action of the Village reimbursing the Fire Department for equipment               

purchase of October 2023, in an amount not to exceed, 32,000; 2013 Ford E450, 2009 Fore E450; 

and Motorola Pagers. 

• Discussion with possible action on Fire Service, Inc. quote for repair of Fire Department 

Equipment in an amount not to exceed, $38,965.35. 

• Discussion with possible action bid for mowing Village Property. 

• Discussion with possible action, Building Permit Fees. 

• Discussion with possible action Certified Survey Map – Split of tax key,    

 Parcel 161-1017-2033-024. 

• Discussion with possible action of weight limits on roads in the Village. 

• Discussion with possible action on Surface Drainage Structures Questionnaire. 

• Review and Discussion of Property Maintenance Ordinance with possible updates. 

• Neosho Pond Dam Status Update. 

Adjournment. 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American’s With Disabilities Act, that requires the meeting or materials at the 

meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the Clerk-Treasurer at the village hall at 920-625-3086 at least one day prior 

to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.   It is possible that members of or a 

quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to 

gather information. No action will be taken by any other governmental body except by the governing body noticed above. 



Prior to the meeting Dr. Anthony Brazouski, District Administrator/Elementary Principal.  Presented 

information of the HNR School District capital referendum, April 2, 2024, ballot.Several area residents were in 

attendance to hear the presentation. 

 

MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF NEOSHO     February 1, 2024 
 
President Oldenhoff called the regular meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho to order at 6:40 

p.m.  Present were President Oldenhoff, Rodriguez, Weynand, and Desmore.     
 
 
Adoption of the January 4, minutes.   

Motion (Rodriguez/Weynand) to approve the minutes.  Motion Carried unanimously.  

 

Public Appearance and Comments. 

Suzanne Derge commented against the moving the HNR School.  She commented on the property values and 

taxes. There is a committee for Saving the School with Referendum Information.  

Mark Mente commented to have the cross-walks repainted across the highway and questioned storm sewer 

maintenance. 

Martin Reynolds questioned the sale of the HNR School. 

Tr. Weynand commented on public facilities for Emergency Long-Term Electric outage. 

 

President Report. 

President Oldenhoff reported an apology for the snowplowing issues.  The issues have been addressed.   

Brian Butch Lastovich will be missed.  His seat will be open until the election. 

 

Approval of Financial Report with Comparisons and Payment of Bills. 

Motion (Weynand/Rodriguz) to approve the financial report with bills.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Fire & EMS Report 

President Oldenhoff read the Fire Report.     

 

Police Department Report. 

The Police Statistics Report was read by Officer Johnson. 

Channel 6 will be here on Monday about an issue in Ashippun.  

Trees are being cut down and left in the middle of the roads.   

   

Cemetery Sexton Report. 

Trustee Desmore reported no report.   

 

Property Maintenance / Weed Commission Village Board Report. 

124 E Lehman Street, is in REM and Bankruptcy. 

234 Milwaukee Street, No Change.  No Report.   

412 S Schuyler Street, No Change, No Report.   

 

Clerk – Treasurer Report. 

 

Tax Collections.  Tax Collections ended on Wednesday.  The grace period ends on February 7th. 

Waiting for the February settlements from the County.  January checks were sent to the taxing jurisdictions. 

 

2024 Election Report. 

The next Election is on April 2nd.   
 



Memorials. 

Clerk Braunschweig asked the board to consider, and think of memorials for Butch.   

Mark Mente offering to donate trees in the park. Possible Maple trees. 

 

Open Book and Board of Review. 

The assessor is requesting Open Book, as April 24 from 9 – 11 am and  

Board of Review as May 20 from 6-8 pm 

 

DPW Report. 

Discussion ensued of the curb painting.   

 

Park Rentals. 

Snowmobile Races were scheduled for February 10th. They are looking to reschedule for March 2nd. 

There is one rental on June 29. Probably June 1 for Carpfest.   

 

Approve Operator’s Licenses for the following: 

None. 

 

Discussion with possible action, approval of Alex Braunschweig, Assistant Chief; with swearing in. 

Post-Poned to a future meeting. 

 

Report on Recent Snow Plowing, possible action. 

President Oldenhoff reported an apology for the snowplowing issues.  The issues have been addressed.   

President Oldenhoff cleared the Village owned sidewalks. 

Wes Braunschweig commented he would clear the sidewalks.   

Donny Kling commented that the snowblower was used recently.   

Discussion ensued to get no parking signs from Brian Butch Lastovich’s sister. 

 

Dam update and Discussion with possible action of dam emergency action plan and dam failure analysis.  

Dam status update discussion.   

Discussion ensued of substantial portion of modeling calculations for the dam failure analysis.  A resolution is 

required for the submittal of the grant.  Desmore will be the authorized representative.   

Possible February 15th. 

 

Discussion with possible action of requesting a meeting with Town of Rubicon for discussion of a Dam 

special charge, fire special charge, and addition intergovernmental sharing for future budgets. 

Clerk will contact the Town of Rubicon to be added to the Rubicon agenda.  

The meetings on Tuesdays.  

 

Discussion with possible action bid for mowing Village Property. 

Postpone for March. 

 

Discussion with Possible Action, removal of Sidewalk to 447 S Schuyler Street. 

The property owner wants to remove 31 feet of sidewalk. 

Motion (Desmore/Rodriguez) to approve the property owner to remove the sidewalk at the expense of the 

property owner and plant and grade the property.  Property owner is responsible for diggers hotline.  In the 

future if a sidewalk is installed it is the property owners responsibility to install the sidewalk.   

Motion (Oldenhoff/Desmore) withdrawn.  Motion carried.  

 

 



 

Discussion of Firearm Ordinance Attorney fees for Firearm Ordinance.  

The total invoice was for $3,600; the request is to reduce to $1,800.   

Motion (Rodriguez/Weynand) to reduce to $1,800.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Woodlawn Park Reservation Form that is on the website will be updated. 

 

Set Board of Review and Open Book Dates. 

 

Ridge and Valley Cruisers, Snowmobile Races, will be on March 2nd.   

 

Motion to adjourn (Rodriguez/Desmore) 8:00 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk-Treasurer 



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF NEOSHO   February 27, 2024 
 
President Oldenhoff called the special meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho to order at 5:00 
p.m.  Present were President Oldenhoff, Weynand, and Desmore.  Rodriguez was excused.    Martin Reynolds 
was present.  
 
 
Discussion with possible action Resolution 02-27-2024-01, Authorizing Resolution for Participation in the 
Department of Natural Resources Municipal Dam Grant Program, naming Dam Committee Chairperson and 
Trustee, Elizabeth Desmore as authorized Representative and Submittal of Dam Grant Application with cost 
estimates.  
 
Documentation of the dam grant application was received this afternoon.  The Village Board reviewed the 
application and costs. 
Discussion ensued to name Robert Roth of Roth Professional Solutions to submit the application on behalf of 
the Village.   
Discussion ensued as to the emergency of the repair; according to the documentation received this is 
maintenance repair.  The critical item is to minimize and reduce the vibration. The emergency action plan is 
complete and filed.   
Discussion ensued of other communities that have removed their dams.   
 
Motion (Oldenhoff/Weynand) to approve Resolution 02-27-2024-01, Authorizing Resolution for Participation 
in the Department of Natural Resources Municipal Dam Grant Program, Submittal of Dam Grant Application 
with cost estimates. Motion carried. 
 
Motion to adjourn (Desmore/Oldenhoff)  5:53 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk-Treasurer 







NEOSHO/RUBICON/ASHIPPUN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
210 South Schuyler Street  PO Box 208  Neosho, WI  53059  (920) 625-3284  Fax: (920) 625-2716  E-Mail:  department@neoshopolice.org 

 

March, 2024 BOARD REPORT 

For the month of February our enforcement consisted of traffic warnings, speed 
citations, ordinance violations and building/bar checks.   

In addition, some of the complaints we responded to consisted of: 

 (2) Assist agency 

 Noise complaints 

 Controlled burn 

 Drugs 

 Gas drive off 

 Hit and Run accident 

 Neighbor dispute 

 Parking complaint 

Thank you. 

 

Chief Linzenmeyer 

Neosho/Rubicon/Ashippun Police Department 



March 7, 2024 Village Board MeeƟng: 

2024 ElecƟons: 

April 2nd, Polls will be open 7 am – 8 pm;  

In‐person absentee voƟng will be held the week prior to the elecƟon. 

 

Training will be held prior to the elecƟon. 

ARIP Program:  DocumentaƟon is included in the packet.   

2030 Hwy 67 Repavement Project:  WisDOT has programmed a project to replace the pavement on STH 

67, from County Road MM to STH 60.  The Village would be responsible for the cost of the pavement 

improvement on the parking lane porƟon of the highway.  

If the Village chooses to not fund a pavement improvement on the parking lanes, the state project will 

only improve the through travel lanes on the highway. 

 The project is scheduled for construcƟon in 2030. 

This is in the preliminary stages. 

 

Open Book will be held on April 24 from 9 am – 11 am.  This gives property owners opportunity to 

discuss their assessment with the assessor. 

 

Board of Review will be on May 20 from 6 – 8 pm.  This gives property owners opportunity to appeal 

their property assessment.   

 

Board of Review Trainer, I have been chosen as a board of Review Trainer. 

 

A Special MeeƟng with the Town of Rubicon has been scheduled March 12 at 6 pm to discuss innovaƟon 

grants and possible shared services, snow clearing, building inspecƟon.  This is in the preliminary stages. 

 

Park Rentals: 

June 1: Carpfest pending 

June 22:  Jessie Boyd pending form and payment 

June 29:  Nina Secord, GraduaƟon Party 

 











 
MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF NEOSHO     October 25, 2023 
 
President Oldenhoff called the special meeting of the Village Board of the Village of Neosho to order at 7:00 
p.m.  Present were President Oldenhoff, Tr. Lastovich, Rodriguez, Desmore, and Tr. Weynand.     
 
 
Discuss / Approve the request for purchase of additional Fire Department equipment as bid on by the Fire 
Chief, to Lake Mills EMS, equipment may include two ambulances, Stryker cot, Ferno cot, and Motorola 
Radios and Pagers, in an amount not to exceed $32,000. 
 
Fire Chief Chapman reported on the status of the bid.   
The bid was accepted for the two ambulances, Stryker cot, Ferno cot, and Motorola Radios and Pagers, in an 
amount of $32,000. 
Equipment detail includes:  2014 Ford ambulancegas, with power stryker cot.  The stryker cot would be sold.  
These are on a three year back order.  The cot is two years old and brand new is $32,000.  Could get $20,000.   
The 2009 Ambulance, is a ford, diesel, with the ferno cot.  The cot is 10-12 years old.  The department would 
keep the ferno cot and transfer to 2014.  The Chief is talking to Hartford for cross credientialing.  The 
department would use this to replace the 62 and use for one year and then sell.  Could get 35,000 to 40,000.  
The use is to get equipment to the scene and transport four – six.   
This ambulance was used for the race track and has 86,000 miles.  Brand new tires. 
   
Hartford is building a new station in 2024.  The intent is to serve as a Hartford reserve.   
The 2001 diesel would be sold.  The Chief is looking at Wisconsin Surplus. 
   
The current ambulance has 132,000 miles.   
 
Motorola radios and pagers are $6,000 a piece brand new.  They were received one year ago.  33 pagers and 8 
radios.   
Each ambulance comes equipped with a radio and pager. 
   
Fort Atkinson is now full time EMS and Fire.  And Lake Mills is selling out. 
   
They will only sell to Aurora related facilities.  They will have to meet once a month to Al Davies.   
 
They are getting rid of the engine and then will fill in with 09 and 14.   
 
The 2014 would be lettered in ten business days; and then will look at a SUV. 
   
The Fire Department purchases the equipment and then bill the Village early next year. 
 
Motion (Rodriguez/Desmore) for the Fire Department / Company to purchase in an amount not to exceed 
$32,000 and for the Village to revisit in the first quarter of 2024.  Motion carries. 
 
Motion (Rodriguez/Desmore) to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Deanna Braunschweig, Clerk-Treasurer 























1 
 

 
Village of Neosho Wisconsin 

Advertisement for Bids 
Mowing and Weed Trimming Service  

 
The Village of Neosho is accepting sealed bids primarily for the weeding and trimming, and mowing.  

This is for the 2024 season.  Bids should be marked BID for Mowing Service.  Include price per hour.  Bids 
will be accepted until 6:00 pm March 2nd, 2024.  Bids will be opened and read aloud on March 7th Village 
Board Meeting. Sealed Bids can be mailed to PO Box 178, Neosho, or placed in the drop box at Village Hall. 
The Village Hall is located at 210 S Schuyler Street, Neosho. 

 
The weeding / trimming and mowing would include Village Property including Woodlawn Park upper 

and lower, Village Hall, Veteran’s Park, Woodlawn Cemetery and beach.  The mowing will also include 
property maintenance per Village Ordinance.    

 
Bids will include an insurance policy, per occurrence. 
 

 The Village Board will not be obligated to accept the lowest proposal.  The acceptance of the proposal 
will reflect on the dependability and the manner in which each contractor has performed in the past or from 
references provided by the contractor in the proposal.   
 
 Any and all questions should be directed to the Village President.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



A. RESIDENTIAL -1 & 2 Family Fees

New Construction - Residential (1 & 2-Family) $.18 per sq. ft. / $ 750.00 minimum
Additions - Residential (1 & 2-Family) $.18 per sq. ft. / $110 minimum
New Construction & Additions Electrical work $.04 per sq. ft. / $80 minimum
New Construction & Additions Plumbing work $.04 per sq. ft. / $80 minimum
New Construction & Additions HVAC work $.04 per sq. ft. / $80 minimum
Erosion Control $65.00 
Alterations/Remodels $7 per $1000 of valuation / $100 minimum
Fences $75.00 Includes Zoning
Swimming Pool (above ground) $100.00 Includes Zoning
Swimming Pool (in-ground) $150.00 Includes Zoning
Accessory Structure <=144 sq. ft. $75.00 Includes Zoning
Accessory Structure & Garage >144 sq. ft. $75 + $.12 per sq. ft. Includes Zoning 
Decks Up to 600 sq. ft. $125.00 Includes Zoning
Decks Over 600 sq. ft. $125 + $.12/sq. ft. Includes Zoning
Reroofing & Siding No Permits Required
Permission to Start (Early Start) $100 
State Seal for new homes 45 (Subject to Change)
Plan Review (Acc. Structures/decks/porches/garages/sheds) $30 
Occupancy and Temporary Occupancy Permit $50 
Electrical- Residential Fees (New wiring/alterations/repairs/service) $6 per $1000 of valuation / $50 minimum
Plumbing- Residential Fees $6 per $1000 of valuation / $50 minimum
Hot Water heater replacement $65 
Lateral repair, replacement, or relocation $65 
HVAC Fees (New/replacements/alterations) $65 
PV (solar) Installation $6 per $1000 of valuation / $50 minimum
PV (solar) Installation - Electrical $100 
New Electrical Service/Upgrade $110 
Minimum Fee (Building, Plumbing, HVAC, & Electrical) $80 

New Structure ** Addition
a. Multi-Family (3 family or more), Motels, CBRF $.20 per sq. ft.
b. Mercantile, Restaurants, Taverns, Assembly Halls, Offices $.16 per sq. ft.
c. Schools, Institutional, Hospitals $.20 per sq. ft.
d. Manufacturing and Industrial. (Office area to follow fees in b.) $.14 per sq. ft.
e. Vehicle Repair and Vehicle Storage $.20 per sq. ft.
f. Warehouse, Mini Warehouse, Building Shells* for Multi-Tenant Bldgs $.14 per sq. ft.
h. Special Occupancies (Outdoor Pools, Towers, Tents, etc .) $.11 per sq. ft.
i. The above referenced permits (a-h) $ 75.00 minimum 
Erosion Control $165 for 1st acre $55 per ea acre there after
Alterations $7 per $1000 of valuation / $75 minimum - $1,500 max
Early Start Permit (Footings and Foundations per SPS 361.32) $100.00 
Cell Tower $75.00 
Electrical Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions $50 + $.04 per sq. ft. min $110.00

Village of Neosho

B.  COMMERCIAL 



Electrical Fees for Commercial Alterations $7 per $1000 of valuation / $110 minimum
New Electrical Service/Upgrade/Sub Panel $150 1st 400 amps $25 per 100 amps there after
Plumbing Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions $50 + $.04 per sq. ft. min $80.00
Plumbing Fees for Commercial Alterations $7 per $1000 of valuation / $80 minimum
Lateral repair, replacement, or relocation $75 
HVAC Fees for Commercial Buildings and Additions $50 + $.04 per sq. ft. min $80.00
HVAC Fees for Commercial Alterations $7 per $1000 of valuation / $80 minimum
Commercial Plan Review -new projects ,<25,000 cubic ft (otherwise registered 
or state review) $150 
Re-inspection fee $75 
Accessory Structure, Decks Up to 600 sq. ft.- $125 Includes Zoning
Accessory Structure, Decks Over 600 sq. ft.- $125.00 + $.12/sq. ft. Includes Zoning
Other $75 
Temporary Structure (180 day limit) $100 

ADA temporary ramp $25 
Storage Tank Removal Fee $75 
Razing Fee $100 
Moving Structure Per ordinace Chapter 17 (17.24.040)
Fire Protection or Sprinkler work $75 min or $1 per sprinkler head
Signs $60 ea + Zoning $40.00
Windows & Doors   (no structural work)                                                     No Permits Required
Fireplace, wood burner, pellet stove etc                                                    $50 
Permit Extension Fee (can be done one time, good for 1 year)  $50 
*Permits are good for 2 years

D. Manufactured Dwelling or Home on slab

(includes service, lateral hookup, Slab insp.) + (decks, attached garage, 
basement) + Zoning; (seal required) + Erosion Control (if basement) $450 
E. Occupancy Permits

1 & 2 Family new homes or additions to living areas $50.00 
Multi-Family $50 min. + $10 per unit
Commercial/ Industrial $100 
Occupancy without permission or before final inspection $100 per day fine
G. Zoning Fees

Residential Dweillings $75
Residential Additions & Alterations $50
Residential Accessory Buildings $25
Commercial Use / Building $150
Commercial Additions/Alterations $150.00 
Commercial Accessory Buildings $100.00 

*Valuation is labor and materials, if Owner is providing labor double the materials
*Double Fees are due if work is started before the permit is issued.

C. Miscellaneous











This ordinance outlines public nuisance and weed control.  
 
Public nuisance is ordinarily followed up by law enforcement and a ticket. 
 
Weed control process involves a notice in writing by the Village, abatement if necessary, and 
then invoice for the abatement.  The point of this process is to give the property owner the 
ability to cleanup the property prior to the Village. 
 
Previously, the Village President would nominate person(s) to be the weed commissioner that 
would point out blighted properties in need of a letter and then follow up with abatement.  
At that time, S Schuyler and E Lehman were the worst offenders. 
 
In 2023, the entire board was appointed as “weed commissioners” and were to report to the 
Clerk the properties that needed a letter and then discussion and abatement. 
 
I have pulled several area public nuisance / weed control ordinances. 
-Village of Richfield, contains weed control as well as exterior building requirements. 
-Village of Campbellsport 
-Village of Johnson Creek 
-City of Watertown 
 
 
 


















	Neosho Proposed fee schedule_2-24[7266].pdf
	Village of Neosho




